
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

DATE: June 3, 2025 

TO: ERB Board Members, Local Administrative Units and 
Interested Parties 

FROM: 
David Archuleta, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: ERB Public Meeting – June 2025 

Investment Committee Meeting 
8:15 a.m. June 27, 2025  
6400 Uptown Blvd, NE 

Albuquerque, NM, 87110 
Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2fPGnNNdQ7-acBVqRom6Fw 
Webinar ID: 873 4147 9934 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
9:00 a.m. June 27, 2025  
6400 Uptown Blvd, NE 

Albuquerque, NM, 87110 
Zoom 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_UqLNHFW9RimqphjNSpYVXQ 
Webinar ID: 880 6289 0346 

Alternative Retirement Plan Committee Meeting 
1:30 p.m. June 23, 2025  

701 Camino de Los Marquez 
Santa Fe, NM, 87505 

Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_iSYXhF86QQObPtgLFye94A 

Webinar ID: 876 6322 6386 

Final agendas will be available by 1:30 p.m. June 18, 2025 for the Alternative Retirement Plan 
Committee, 8:15 a.m. on June 24, 2025, for the Investment Committee, and 9:00 a.m. June 24, 
2025, for the Board of Trustees. Copies of the final agenda may be obtained by emailing 
erb.communications@erb.nm.gov.  The agendas will also be posted on the ERB website: 
www.erb.nm.gov. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2fPGnNNdQ7-acBVqRom6Fw
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